

# L U I S A M E J I A

Interior Design / Architect

✉ arq.luisamejia@gmail.com

☎ 236 688 1532

🌐 arqluisamejia.wixsite.com/portfolio

## PROFILE

Over 3 years of working knowledge and experience in the practice of architecture and interior design, supporting the development projects of commercial, retail, residencial, multi-housing, and corporate. Highly creative, self-starter and the ability to handle multiple tasks on tight schedule independently and collaboratively in a multi-discipline environment.

## EXPERTISE

Sketchup • Revit • Autocad  
Photoshop • Illustrator • Indesign  
Microsoft office

## EDUCATION

2009-2015  
Architecture Career at UPB  
University.

2010  
Construction course at SENA.

2015  
Participation in the contest of  
the  
memory museum in Bogotá.

2018  
Certificate by Autodesk as a BIM  
with emphasis in REVIT.

2019-2020  
Interior Design Diploma at La  
Salle College.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE VOLUNTEER.

Wia Vancouver Current

- Review relevant Architecture news, articles and events with a focus on Women in Architecture.
- Collaborate with other committee members to promote upcoming WIA events.
- Assist committee to populate social media calendar.

### INTERIOR DESIGNER / ARCHITECT

Espiral vs AEI Sept 2018 - Sept 2019

- Lead of architectural and interior design projects to offer solution to the clients and reach the expectations.
- Concept, design, schemes, millwork design, and furniture research and technical information development.
- Working closely with supervisor and engineers.  
Manage to complete the tasks according to the schedule.  
Provide necessary information for construction.

## REFERENCES

### SENG SENGSAVANH

Interior Designer

ssengsavanh@lasallecollegevancouver.com

Phone Number: 604.802.2826

### MELISSA CHAN

Architect

mchan@lasallecollegevancouver.co

### ANDRES MONZU MERCHAN

Architect

info@monzuhannah.com

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### INTERIOR DESIGNER

Seis a siete Studio

March 2018 - Sept 2018

- Interior designer in charge of commercial and retail projects through the entire process.
- Define Concepts and producing space and furniture plans.
- Working under supervision to met client goals.
- Design finished proposals and presentation to client

### INTERIOR DESIGNER / ARCHITECT

Ensamble Studio

Aug 2017 - Feb 2018

- Company Intermediate Interior Designer supporting Institutional, commercial and residential projects.
- Present Design proposal to supervisor, Sketches, diagrams, schematic drawings, 3D renders, and final working drawings.
- Provide support to managers by assisting in project design development and technical documentation.  
Assistance in client presentations & preparatory materials.

### INTERSHIP / ARCHITECT

Concreto Firm

July 2014 - Aug 2016

- Technical management Intern Architect, and company Junior Architect designer involve in projects as a Team and individually.
- Work with the Design Director and project team on conceptual designs, presentations, design development, and production.